Leena Bhatt

From: Barbara Quartey <bquartey@insightsesc.co.uk>
Sent: 13 September 2024 20:44

To: Leena Bhatt

Cc: IN-HR-Finance-Accounts

Subject: Fwd: Hayes Spiritualist Church

Hi Leena

| think this is good confirmation from the insurance company of the use as a church.

Thanks

Barbara
Barbara Quartey MBE Founder & Executive Director

INSIGHTS SCHOOL & SKILLS ACADEMY

call 020 8840 9099 mob 07961 113 771

From: Laura Garstang <laurag@covermy.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Barbara Quartey <bquartey@insightsesc.co.uk>
Subject: Hayes Spiritualist Church

Good afternoon Barbara,

As per our telephone conversation recently, | can confirm that our records show that Hayes Spiritualist
Church, Albert Road, Hayes, UB3 4HR has been insured via us as a Spiritualist Church since 2010.

Kind regards,

Laura Garstang
SME Team Leader

CoverMy Ltd

Field House, Station Approach,
Harlow, CM20 2FB
E:laurag@covermy.com

T: 0345 040 1947

covermy.com g
Insights School and Skills Academy respects the work life balance of its staff and those we work with. If

this email has been sent outside of normal working hours, there is no expectation for you to provide an
immediate response.
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